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This interesting old photograph shows the entrance to Standish, with High Street on the left and the junction of Church Street to the right, circa 1900.
Visible in the centre is the frontage of what is now the Globe Inn but which, at that time, was two separate public houses, standing back to back, the Globe
Inn and the White Lion Inn. In the centre is Queen Victoria's Jubilee Fountain. The Standish War Memorial was erected behind the fountain, on the 17th

April 1920, following the First World War.
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